
From: White, Ryan O.
To: Trials
Subject: Authorization to file a Motion to Terminate the Pending Proceeding for IPR2018-01362
Date: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 3:55:20 PM

Dear Sirs:
 
On behalf of Petitioner Bluehouse Global Ltd., authorization is hereby requested for
permission to file a motion to terminate the pending proceeding for IPR2018-01362. 
Upon receipt of such confirmation, a formal motion to terminate the proceeding will be
filed for the Board’s consideration. 
 
We look forward to receiving the requested approval and are available to answer any
questions as necessary in the meantime.
 
Best regards,
 
Ryan

Taft /
 
Ryan O. White / Partner
Registered Patent Attorney, U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
Taft Stettinius & Hollister LLP
One Indiana Square, Suite 3500
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
Tel: 317.713.3500 • Fax: 317.713.3699
Direct: 317.713.3455 • Cell: 317.607.8178
www.taftlaw.com / RWhite@taftlaw.com / LinkedIn
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This message may contain information that is attorney-client privileged, attorney work product or
otherwise confidential. If you are not an intended recipient, use and disclosure of this message are
prohibited. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete
the message and any attachments.
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